Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Edmund Teh <edmund@v2d.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 25 October 2022 9:19 AM

To: Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

Cc: Admin A; Accident consolidation accident

Subject: Re: PJV2DMPL - MA482 (Lonpac) - SLT9281Z & SJK2957A, ALONG YISHUN AVE 6

SLIP RD YISHUN AVE 1, 27TH APR 2021, 1345h Our Ref: 21/21/21/024502 *** LKK
REF: CC4/LPC21005250/Aba3

Attachments: LOD MA76482-SLT9281Z COR8000 LOR2200.pdf
WITHOUT PREJUDICE BASIS

LOD

Our Reference : MA76482-SLT9281Z

Your Insured Vehicle No.: SJK2957A

Your Reference : CC4/LPC21005250/Aba3

Date: 25-0CT-2022

To:
Lonpac Insurance Bhd
300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555

II(()K AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD

Blk 51, Ubi avenue 1, #01-25, Paya Ubi industrial Park, 408933

Dear Sir/Madam

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLT9281Z & SJK2957A AT/ALONG YISHUN AVE 6 ON 27 APR 2021 AT 1345HRS

We are instructed by Mr ABDUL RAHMAN BIN HAMRAN to claim damages and losses against you, in connection

with the above captioned road traffic accident which our client’s vehicle SLT92817Z was damaged by vehicle
SJK2957A driven by your insured at the material time.

We are instructed that the said accident was caused by your insured’s negligent driving and/or management of the
vehicle. As a result of the accident, our client’s vehicle was damaged and our client has been put to loss and
expense. Particulars of our client’s uninsured losses claim as below:

Cost of Repair (Direct with Estimates) :SGD S 8,000.00
Loss of RENTAL 27APR to 08MAY 2021 (200 x 11days) : SGD S 2,200.00
LTA Search :SGD $ 7.45
TOTAL : SGD $10,207.45

A copy each of the following supporting documents is enclosed in the attachment:-
* Repair bill — INV MA76448-SMS2501D = $8,000

* Loss of RENTAL - for 11 days = $2,200

o Letter of Authority from our client

e LTA Search $ 7.45

Please note that you should send us an acknowledgement of receipt of this email within fourteen (14) days of your
receipt of this email, failing which our client will have no alternative but to commence proceedings against your
insured without further notice to you.



LONPAC INSURANCE BHD

CLAIMNO :21/21/21/024502
DATE : 07 NOV 2022

DISCHARGE VOUCHER

I/We, ABDUL RAHMAN BIN HAMRAN confirmed acceptance from M/s
LONPAC INSURANCE BHD and/or owner of SIK2957A the sum of Singapore
Dollar Nine Thousand Six Hundred Fifty Only ($9,650.00) in full and final
satisfaction, liquidation and discharge of all property losses competent to me/us upon
the said M/s LONPAC INSURANCE BHD in respect of all property losses
sustained by me/us whether now or hereafter to become manifest, arising either
directly or indirectly from an accident involving SLT9281Z and SJK2957A on
27/04/2021 along/at YISHUN AVE 6.

I /We hereby agree to indemnify and keep indemnify (LONPAC INSURANCE
BHD/ LIM KIM HOW AND/OR) against all claims and any claims whatsoever
made by any person/persons on our behalf in respect of the said accident.

I/We further authorize you to pay the above settlement sum directly to “PRO-JEX
V2D MOTOR PTE LTD”.

I/'We hereby acknowledged that this payment is made on a without admission of
liability basis and without prejudice to all related claims and in respect of our
insured’s recovery action.

Name of vehicle owner /Date '23/ N / 20272

W Quos 2476



LETTER OF AUTHORITY

ACCIDENT ON _ 2 F A 2o\ AT |1 S¢S HRS INVOLVING
VEHICLES NOS. gLTq s\ R . Y STh 27574
AT/ALONG >// Sy Ave &

FEt AK@(/C 64/'///719,0 g/"/%”'fm __of NRICNo. __ SXXXX889E |, owner of vehicle
Reg. No. SZ,TQ’Z@ \ Z insured by —ﬁ/a)”é‘: under

Policy No._S1Z.(34-09 €O do hereby authorise M/S PRO-JEX V2D MOTOR PTE LTD

as my representative to claim, write, negotiate, act & settle for me to claim for uninsured
loss to the property damages and/or loss of usage from the owner/driver or the insurer
of vehicle no. 9{}(2?53’ arising from the above mentioned accident. I/we also authorise
M/S PRO-JEX V2D MOTOR PTE LTD to replace any damaged parts with original, new, oem, used,

reconditioned, scraped, and/or customised parts.

| also authorise that the agreed settlement sum be made in favour of my representative M/S
PRO-JEX V2D MOTOR PTE LTD and the said payment be forwarded to them as full and final discharge

of my claim.

Dated this ?/g day of A ?K 20 PLL

Signature f ;

wame - ARQUL Carman B Hgmem)
adaress R DY Youw Aye &

. #05-1298 S YfogsT
NRIC . SXXXX889E
comaitie, 1. REZE Do




PRO-JEX v=D

MOTOR PTE LTD

PRO-JEX V2D MOTOR PTE. LTD.
SYNERGY@KB. 25 KAKI BUKIT RDAD 4, #03-93 SINGAPORE 417800
TEL/FAX : (B5) 6841 9688 WEE : www.v2d.com.sg
RECOVERY HOTLINE : [65) 8668 7676
Co. Reg. No.: 201600429G

::I,r ABDUL RAHMAN BIN HAMRAN sl iy
(Rrd Parky SHCSA = LONPAC) 25 October 2022 | MA76482-5LT9281Z
TERMS DUE DATE
Due On Receipt 9 November 2022
VEHICLE NO. DATE OF ACCIDENT VEHICLE MODEL
SLT 92812 27 April 2021 TOYOTA ESTIMA 2.4L AERAS
No. Description / Activity Total
1 l’ic; i::(f:::tv :::r il;r:i\al:.lepair as recommended SGD 8,000.00
Total: SGD 8,000.00




Invoice

SLT92817 Invoice No :GPLIN0002303
ABDUL RAHMAN BIN HAMRAN Invoice Date :10/5/2021

Due Date :10/5/2021
VHA No 12621
Referral ID :P012

Description : Amount
Rental for 11 Day/s @  $200 per Day $ 2,200.00
Vehicle No :  SLP59%41A

Vehicle Description :  Toyota Previa 2.4A

Rental Period o 27/04/2021 to  08/05/2021

Total Amount Payable : $ 2,200.00

8 Kaki Bukit Ave 4 #06-04 Premier@Kaki Bukit, Singapore 415875
Tel: 6315 8479 HP: 9833 0807
UEN: 201505120D




GOOD WAY RENT-A-CAR PTE LTD

8 Kaki Bukit Ave 4 #06-04 Premier@Kaki Bukit Singapore 415875 VHA No: 26 21

Tel: 6315 8479 H/P: 9833 0807 Invoice No: G PLIN 2 30
AT VEHICLE RENTAL AGREEMENT Hirer's Vehicle No:
HIRER'S PARTICULARS DI A ey .
Name: (asini/C) ABO UL RAHIM BIN HAMRAN Vehicle No: 9/ P 5 G 4 ) [AReplace Veh No:
: S e —-l-Mileage Out: , =/ = Mileage Out:
5—————%\ g [IN02P9 E SO 10225 b
NRIC / FIN No: = O E- 89110228 L54 357 —
21 407 Nis T i & 6 Make & Model: “ Auto / Manual
Address(Res) D LS 40 [ NShun AVE 6 ToYoThk YREVIA 3. U A
oS =l le. s{766%07) : / L
S _ Out ; Date ) 71/ Ly {/’ i Time: S TS
Name & Address of Employer: HIRE / PERIOD EXPIRY Time:
NON-WAIVER EXCESS= o~ }/
Occupation: Driving Exp: o 5(\’ S
Singapore Driving Licence No: =t CHARGES :
issueDate: ' | 1 {6  pateotmin = >0 >/ 71 Daly [| @ 700 perday flj W i e
Te}:f{Q)'R L (R) HP: Weekly @% per week
A RO
ADDITIONAL DRIVER'S PARTICULARS | Monthy @s oer morith
Name: (asin1/C) A8UU L ErlmAn] 61 HAMAAN
NRIC /FINNo: S ¥120807 ¢ ) % el
Address Reg): (<. o] “ishunt Avz [ Extension @s
of -1 s(7L°%07) Delivery/Collection Service
Occupation: Driving Exp: SUB-TOTAL $
Singapore Driving Licence No: _ , e
Issue Date; L= 110] 1) paectBitn:' | (£ [ perroL Lever
Tel: (O) (R): H/P: out| E |1/8]a74l3/8]1/2]5/8 374 [7/8] F
VEHICLE CHECK LIST In E |1/8\d74 3/8 1/2|5/8 3/4 7/8| F
@ Fuel
I
2 g Traffic / Parking Fines
&5
0a | TOTAL CHARGES $
ow
w
'—
=
.8
[&] /
o< @4 Iy
=l /X
= Hirer's Signature VAt s
MISSING / FAULTY ACCESSORIES / PARTS
REMARKS
Additional Driver’s Signature

| have read and agree to the terms and condition on both sides of the agreement. If | have presented a charge/credit card for payment. | agree that
all amounts payable under this agreement and for parking and traffic infringements may be billed te that account and my signature above will be
considered to have been made on the charge/credit card voucher. All information | have given GOOD WAY RENT-A-CAR PTE LTD in connection
with this agreement is true.

1. VEHICLE IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED FOR “HIRE FOR REWARDS" USAGE SUCH AS UBER / GRABCAR / GRABSHARE ETC.

2. ONLY PERSON ABOVE 23 YEARS OF AGE WITH MORE THAN 2 YEARS DRIVING EXPERIENCE. AUTHORISED,LICENSED AND SIGNING THIS AGREEMENT MAY DRIVE THE VEHICLE.
3. ALL PARKING AND TRAFFIC VIOLATIONS ARE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE HIRER. AN ADMINISTRATIVE CHARGE WILL BE LEVIED ON ANY TRAFFIC VIOLATIONS REDIRECTED.
4. THE HIRER SHALL BE LIABLE FOR EXCESS CHARGES FOR ANY LATE RETURN AT THE RATE SHOWN PER HOUR OR PER DAY, INGLUSIVE OF GDW AND/OR BAJ WHERE APPLICABLE.
5. IN CASE OF ACCIDENT. THE HIRER SHALL REPORT TQ RENTAL OFFICE IMMEDIATELY. IF THERE IS BODILY INJURIES. A POLICE REPORT MUST BE MADE WITHIN 24 HOURS.

. B VEHICLE IS STRICTLY FOR SINGAPORE USE ONLY. AND MAY NOT BE DRIVEN OUT OF SINGAPORE WITHOUT PRIOR CONSENT OF THE COMPANY GOOD WAY RENT-A-CAR PTE LTD.

RETURN OF VEHICLE. THE HIRER / DRIVER IS REQUIRED TO SIGN IN THE COLUMN * SIGNATURE OF HIRER / DRIVER * FAILING WHIGH THE DAY AND TIME INSERTED BELOW SHALL DEEMED
TO BE THE DAY AND TIME THE VEHICLE IS RETURNED TO GOOD WAY RENT-A-CAR PTE LTD AND THE SAME SHALL BE ACCEPTED AS GONCLUSIVE EVIDENCE OF THE SAME AND
SHALL NOT BE CHALLENGED OR QUESTIONED ON ANY ACCOUNT WHATSOEVER.

.|
DATEIN | TIMEIN |MILEAGE | CHECKED BY HEMAHK%# (> ] I
roper | U o

-;"‘ £ 320 ______ /S
%ﬂff 3 2 i J 57! /8 g[_, \ q ’Z%\ EFSIGNATUHEOF HIRER/DRIVER

v
-~




Land TransportgAuthority

Land Transport Authority

10 Sin Ming Drive

Singapore 575701

GST Registration No. : M4-0006529-2
Print Date/Time : 27 Apr 2021/ 20:21:27
Receipt Date/Time : 27 Apr 2021 /20:21:13

Tax Invoice/Receipt
Receipt No. : ITNET-00000-210427-003473
Previous Receipt No. :

Result of Insurance Enquiry - SJK2957A

As at 27 Apr 2021/13:45:00

Insurance Co: LONPAC INSURANCE BHD
1 Insurance Enquiry - SIK2957A

Enquiry Fee 7.00 049 7.49
20210427202003386977

Sub-Total 7.00 048 7.49

Total Before Rounding 7.00 0.49 7.49

Total Amount Payable 7.45

i | i

Total 7.45

Cash Change 0.00

Tendered Amount 7.45

THANK YOU AND HAVE A NICE DAY!




LONPAC INSURANCE BHD (SINGAPORE BRANCH)

GIRO AUTHORISATION FORM

Company Name: PRO-IEX V2D MOTOR PTEITD

Bank Account Details

Beneficiary Name: Company Name : PRO-JEX V2D MOTOR PTE LTD
Bank Name : OCBC (Ang Mo Kio Central)

Bank Name / Branch Name: Bank-Cede : 7339

Bank Account No.: Branch Code : 519
Account No. : 919-372346-001

Bank Code / Branch Code:

Swift Code

Email Address: Z:" MAU\M? @ U 2‘? = COW? > SG

(For notification of payment details)

Name/Designation/Telephone/Email of Contact person.:

Emund>_/peecre [ B68266K [ i@ V2> -Con 3G

| hereby authorise Lonpac Insurance Bhd to remit all payment directly to the above nominated account.

Dl

Authorised Sr'gnatw‘eénd Company Stamp

pete: 7\ [ D (2022

PRO-JEX V2D MOTOR PTE LTD
Reg. No.: 2016

Acknowledged by : s:gugggy @ K%(MZOG
25 KAKI BUKIT ROAD 4 #03-94
SINGAPORE 417800
HOTLINE: 6100 7676

FAX : 6841 9698

Company Name : PRO-JEX V2D MOTOR PTELTD
Bank Name : OCBC (Ang Mo Kio Central)
Bank Code 1 7339

Branch Code :519

Account No. :519-372346-001

Name / Date:



Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 26 October 2022 1:03 PM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Cc: MT_Claim_SG

Subject: RE: [SEEK MANDATE] - SLT9281Z & SJK2957A, ALONG YISHUN AVE 6 SLIP RD

YISHUN AVE 1, 27TH APR 2021, 1345h Our Ref: 21/21/21/024502 *** LKK REF:
CC4/LPC21005250/Aba3 [External General]

Lonpac External - General

Dear Hsiao Tong,

Please proceed as proposed.

Best Regards

Gerald Poh

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road, #17-04/06 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706

We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or corrupt
practices.

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 26 October 2022 11:00 am

To: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@Ilonpac.com>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>

Subject: [SEEK MANDATE] - SLT92817Z & SJK2957A, ALONG YISHUN AVE 6 SLIP RD YISHUN AVE 1, 27TH APR 2021,
1345h Our Ref: 21/21/21/024502 *** LKK REF: CC4/LPC21005250/Aba3 [External General]

Your ref: 21/21/21/024502
Our ref : CC4/LPC21005250/Apa3q?2

Dear Sirs/Mdm,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJK2957A(LONPAC) AND SLT9281Z(TP) ON 27/04/2021

We refer to the above matter.

We have highlighted to your good office on 28/04/2021 of Third-Party’s request to do Direct Settlement with our
Principal, Lonpac Insurance Bhd.

It is a head-to-rear collision. We are of the view that liability is not in our driver’s favour.

We seek your approval to offer repairer “PRO-JEX V2D MOTOR PTE LTD" at $9,987.45(all-in).

The summary is as follows: -



Amount Claimed Amount Revised
1. Cost of Repair $22,761.25 S 8,000.00
2. Loss of Rental (11days x $200.00) $ 2,200.00 $ 1,980.00 (11days x $180.00)
3. LTA/GIA Search Fee S 7.45 S 7.45
Total | $ 24,968.70 $9,987.45

Surveyor recommended 10days for repair + 1Sunday = 11days.

Enclosed here with all the relevant documents for your perusal.

Kindly note that this inspection report dated 06/09/2021 is only for mandate purpose.
Kindly let us have your approval / instruction.

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com |

HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 |
S(408933)

From: ONG LI LI <llong@Ilonpac.com>

Sent: Thursday, 29 April 2021 11:03 AM

To: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@lkkauto.com>

Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@Ilonpac.com>; Admin A <admin-a@Ikkauto.com>; Jasper Chua (LKK Auto)
<jasperchua@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: PJV2DMPL - MA482 (Lonpac) - SLT9281Z & SIK2957A, ALONG YISHUN AVE 6 SLIP RD YISHUN AVE 1,
27TH APR 2021, 1345h Our Ref: 21/21/21/024502 *** LKK REF: CC4/LPC21005250/Aba3 [External General]

Lonpac External - General
Hi Mei Kwan

Please see attached for our Insured’s GIA report.

Regards,

Ong Li Li

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd
300 Beach Road #17-04/07 The Concourse
Singapore 199555

Tel : (65) 6250 7388 Ext. 254 Fax: (65) 6296 2706

We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or corrupt
practices.

Lonpac External - General data is for internal / external use.

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) [mailto:Meikwan@Ikkauto.com]
Sent: Wednesday, 28 April 2021 4:03 PM




To: ONG LI LI <llong@Ilonpac.com>

Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@Ilonpac.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Jasper Chua (LKK Auto)
<jasperchua@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: RE: PJV2DMPL - MA482 (Lonpac) - SLT9281Z & SJIK2957A, ALONG YISHUN AVE 6 SLIP RD YISHUN AVE 1,
27TH APR 2021, 1345h Our Ref: 21/21/21/024502 [External General] *** LKK REF: CC4/LPC21005250/Aba3

Dear Li Li,

We refer to the above matter.

Kindly let us have a copy of insured’ s accident report for our necessary action.
Kindly take note that the case handler in-charge is Jasper.

To check availability of the case handler, you may contact the undersigned.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Mei Kwan | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@lkkauto.com | fax: 67414108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d @lkkauto.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 28 April, 2021 2:28 PM

To: 'ONG LI LI' <llong@lonpac.com>; Admin A <admin-a@Ikkauto.com>; 'MT_Claim_SG' <mt_claim@lonpac.com>;
assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: PJV2DMPL - MA482 (Lonpac) - SLT9281Z & SJK2957A, ALONG YISHUN AVE 6 SLIP RD YISHUN AVE 1,
27TH APR 2021, 1345h Our Ref: 21/21/21/024502 [External General]

Dear Sir / Mdm,
Thank you for your assignment.

Repairer arrange on 29-04-21.

Best Regards,

Summer Lee | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue
1, #02-25 | S(408933)

Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email. Submission of claim
related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted.

From: ONG LI LI <llong@lonpac.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 28 April, 2021 2:18 PM

To: 'Edmund Teh' <edmund@v2d.com.sg>; MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>; assignments@lkkauto.com;
'Summer (LKK Auto)' <admin-d@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: PJV2DMPL - MA482 (Lonpac) - SLT9281Z & SJK2957A, ALONG YISHUN AVE 6 SLIP RD YISHUN AVE 1,
27TH APR 2021, 1345h Our Ref: 21/21/21/024502 [External General]




Lonpac External - General
Without Prejudice
Save as to Costs

Dear Edmund

As spoken, we shall appoint LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd to survey your client’s vehicle. For
your information, we did not receive the video footage mentioned in your email.

Please liaise with them for survey and assessment of liability.
Dear Nivitha/Summer

FYA

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

From: Edmund Teh [mailto:edmund@v2d.com.sg]

Sent: Wednesday, 28 April 2021 12:13 PM

To: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@Ilonpac.com>; MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@Ilonpac.com>

Subject: PJV2DMPL - MA482 (Lonpac) - SLT9281Z & SJK2957A, ALONG YISHUN AVE 6 SLIP RD YISHUN AVE 1, 27TH
APR 2021, 1345h

WITHOUT PREJUDICE BASIS
geraldpoh@lonpac. com mt claim@lonpac. com

Our Ref: MAT6482-SLT92817Z
Your Insured Vehicle No.: SJK2957A

Date: 27-APR-2021

Lonpac Insurance Bhd
300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
Tel: 6250 7388

Dear Sir/Madam

NOTICE TO INSURER TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION WITHIN 2 WORKING DAYS PURSUANT TO PRE-ACTION PROTOCOL
FOR NON INJURY MOTOR ACCIDENT CASES (NIMA) ROAD TRAFFIC ACCIDENT INVOLVING MOTOR VEHICLES SLT9281Z &
SJK2957A ALONG YISHUN AVE 6 SLIP RD YISHUN AVE 1, ON 27TH APR 2021 AT ABOUT 1345 HOURS

We have been appointed by Mr ABDUL RAHMAN BIN HAMRAN to repair this vehicle no. SLT9281Z, which was
involved in an accident stated above.
— Please provide your list of SJE Surveyors for us to select — for direct settlement with estimates.




—— Attached with our client’s Front and Rear dash—cam footages.

Please be informed that the said vehicle can be inspected at:
PRO-JEX V2D MOTOR PTE LTD

NO. 25 KAKI BUKIT ROAD 4

#03-93 SYNERGY@KAKI BUKIT

SINGAPORE 417800

Person—In—-Charge :Edmund @ +65 8668 7666

Take notice that you are required to respond to us within 2 working days of receiver of this notice as
whether you wish to carry out or waive a pre-repair inspection.

If we do not hear from you in this regard by the stipulated time, we shall construe your silence as
waiver of requirement for a pre-repair inspection and we shall proceed to repair our client’s vehicle.
NB: Any settlement of offer is on the express condition that this settlement is in respect of our
client’ s claim for property-related damages only and shall not preclude our client from claiming injury-
related damages arising from this accident.

Thank you & best regards,
Edmund — 8668-7666

PRO-JEX V2D MOTOR PTE. LTD. SYNERGY @ KB, No 25 Kaki Bukit Road 4, #03-93 Singapore 417800
www. v2d. com. sg RECOVERY SERVICE HOTLINE 6100-7676

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain information that is privileged or confidential. The sending of this e-mail to any
person other than the intended recipient is not a waiver of the privilege or confidentiality that attaches to it. If you are not the intended
recipient, please notify the sender immediately, delete the email and do not copy, distribute or disclose its contents.



